Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Claude Joerg <Claude.Joerg@niagaracounty.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 3:19 PM

To: Inc. (CJA) Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: Re: FOIL REQUEST -- State Aid for District Attorney Salaries
Attachments: 20160906150447065.pdf; 20160906150736754.pdf

Please be advised the attached documents are being sent to you in response to your FOIL request of August 8, 2016.

**You have the right to appeal this decision, should you desire, directly to the Chairman of the Niagara
County Legislature, Niagara County Courthouse, 175 Hawley Street, Lockport, New York 14094 (Telephone
(716) 439-7000). Such an appeal must be in writing. You must include a copy of both your FOIL request and
this department’s reply. You must serve the appeal notice within Thirty (30) days of this reply.

Heidi S. Jeffery
Confidential Assistant
Niagara County Attorney's Office

>>> On 8/8/2016 at 1:55 PM, <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:
TO: New York State’s County Attorneys for its 62 County Governments

As | am advised by Bob Freeman, Executive Director of the Committee on Open Government, that the County
Attorney’s Office knows the identity of the person to whom a FOIL request is properly directed, | would appreciate if
you would forward the attached, above-entitled FOIL request of today’s date to the proper county officer for
response.

This FOIL request is posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, on the menu page entitled “How Many D.A.s
Does It Take to Confront Evidence & Abide by Ethical Rules?”. The direct link to that menu page is here:
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http://www.judgewatch. et-2016-17/how-many-das-menu.htm

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-421-1200
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Notice: This electronic transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, or if
you believe you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or
the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information, is strictly prohibited. Niagara County is not
responsible for the content of any external hyperlink referenced in this email or any email.
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